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From: Electricity2023
To: Morales, Gerson
Subject: FW: Questions Regarding Proposed Changes Electric Power Surveys for 2023 for Form EIA-930
Date: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 3:57:52 PM


 
 


From: Electricity2023 
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 8:58 AM
To: Joseph Milli <JMilli@misoenergy.org>; Electricity2023 <Electricity2023@eia.gov>
Cc: Natalie Winters <NWinters@misoenergy.org>; Ed Scarberry <escarberry@misoenergy.org>
Subject: RE: Questions Regarding Proposed Changes Electric Power Surveys for 2023 for Form EIA-
930
 
Hi Joe,
 
Thank you for reaching out. To answer your questions:
 


1.       This was added to the 930 Form:
 


FISMA REQUIREMENTS
 
In order to comply with the requirement of the Federal Information Security Modernization Act of 2014
(FISMA), an Interconnection Security Agreement (ISA) may need to be signed if either (1) data is
submitted to EIA using an automated business-to-business data transfer or web services technology or
(2) data is posted to a respondent-specified Internet website that requires access with a user name and
password.
 


2.       Unfortunately we do not have a red lined version
3.       We added the proposed Form EIA-930A to the website. Please note that the final version


may look somewhat different as our IT team will build the form in a similar way like the
current 930.


 
Best,
 
Sara
 


From: Joseph Milli [mailto:JMilli@misoenergy.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 10:59 AM
To: Electricity2023 <Electricity2023@eia.gov>
Cc: Natalie Winters <NWinters@misoenergy.org>; Ed Scarberry <escarberry@misoenergy.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Questions Regarding Proposed Changes Electric Power Surveys for 2023 for
Form EIA-930
 
Dear Sara Hoff,
 
My name is Joe Milli, my team is responsible for enabling MISO to comply with EIA Form 930
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requirements.  I have the following questions on the proposed changes that I’m hoping you can help
me with.
 


1. The Federal Register states that EIA proposes add “information technology security
requirements” to the reporting.  Are you able to provide additional insight into what type of
security requirements might be added?


 
2. Assuming that the power survey PDFs located here contain the proposed changes, is it


possible to obtain a red lined version so that we may ensure we have a shared understanding
of the proposed changes?


 
3. Is there a template for submitting Form 930a?  Having a template would help us to better


understand the request.
 
I’m happy to jump on a call should that be easier than email.
 
Best,
Joe
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